From: Ralph Cox

To: Medworth

Cc: Nick Johnson; Hannah Wood-Handy

Subject: EN010110: Application by Medworth CHP Limited
Date: 18 January 2024 11:54:09

You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir / Madam,

ENO010110: Application by Medworth CHP Limited (“the Applicant”) for an
Order granting Development Consent for the proposed Medworth Energy
from Waste Combined Heat and Power Facility (“the Medworth EfW Facility”)

Further to your letter of 10 January 2024, the County Planning Authority can
confirm it has no further updates since the closure of the examination to make the
Secretary of State aware of.

If you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best wishes

Ralph

Ralph Cox MRTPI, Principal Planner
Planning Services

rel: I

County Hall, Martineau Lane, Norwich NR1 25G
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